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Haesun Jung

From:
Sent: July 30, 2024 3:04 PM
To: Haesun Jung
Subject: Traffic Calming in Thorold South

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Hello Haesun; 
Thank you for the detailed Public Information Center regarding traffic calming on Niagara Falls Road. 
After discussion with your staff, I offer the following for consideration: 
1) Recognize the importance of the existing M2 property zoning of the Niagara Falls Road/Allanburg 
Road corridors and the inherent truck traffic. 
2) Consider the pending and desirable increase in industrial and commercial traffic that is planned for 
the Niagara Falls Road/Allanburg Road corridors. 
3) Recognize the importance of the Niagara Falls Road/Allanburg Road corridors to existing and 
pending local industry and businesses. 
4) Recognize that the Niagara Falls Road/Allanburg Road corridor is a major ingress and egress 
route through Thorold South and recognize the importance of being clear of congestion and 
encumbrances. 
 
Regarding the installation of a speed hump on Niagara Falls Road: 
- a speed hump would slow traffic for only a short distance and would not be very effective 
- a speed hump on a major roadway with significant truck traffic is not recommended 
- a speed hump would slow emergency vehicle response considerably 
- drivers will run off the road to avoid the speed hump as much as possible resulting in shoulder 
deterioration and safety hazard to adjacent residences 
- significant increase in noise levels from vehicles braking, travelling over and acceleration 
 
Regarding the installation of an Allway Stop at Niagara Falls Road and Davis Street: 
- the installation of another stop is not desirable as per my previous statements 1 to 4 and would not 
be very effective 
- traffic needs to flow unencumbered through this route 
- the noise levels from vehicles braking and accelerating will be unbearable to the adjacent 
residences 
 
Regarding the need for traffic calming on Niagara Falls Road, the following is suggested: 
- increase police presence and stringently enforce speed limits and fines for modified exhausts 
- install permanent radar type speed display (driver feedback radar) signs (4 or 5) on Niagara Falls 
Road and Allanburg Road  
   - speed display signs should be large and flash ‘SLOW DOWN’ warnings when speeds are 
excessive 
   - speed display signs should have the ability to incorporate speed cameras and noise detectors 
when the technology improves and becomes available 
  - consideration for electrical power and internet connections is suggested 
International studies have shown that driver feedback radar signs are highly effective in slowing 
traffic.  
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Traffic safety professionals consider driver feedback radar signs to be the most effective traffic 
calming method for neighborhoods and school zones. 
 
In addition to statements 1 to 4, the following are crucial suggestions: 
5) Maintain existing 50 km/h speed limits on Niagara Falls Road and Allanburg Road along with the 
40 km/h speed limit through the school zone 
6) Remove stop signs on Niagara Falls Road at Morton Street 
7) Change Stop sign at westbound Niagara Falls Road at Allanburg Road to a Yield sign 
8) Install Stop sign at south bound Allanburg Road at Niagara Falls Road 
9) Remove stop signs on north and south bound Allanburg Road at Hayes Road 
10) Install additional signs to disallow use of truck engine retarder brakes on Niagara Falls Road and 
Allanburg Road 
      - signs should be located at entry ends to Niagara Falls Road/Allanburg Road corridors 
      - there are currently 3 signs located at approximately the middle of Niagara Falls Road/Allanburg 
Road corridors 
11) Relocate Canada Post community mail boxes from east side of Allanburg Road across from 
Hodgkins Avenue extension to a side street 
       - current location is hazardous and impedes traffic flow on Allanburg Road 
12) Have Niagara District School Board create a school bus loading/unloading area on Ontario Public 
School property. 
     - a driveway around the sides and back of the school would move congestion from Allanburg 
Road onto school property  
      - school buses would be able to drive in and drive out on school property 
13) Have Niagara District School Board locate school bus stops off Niagara Falls Road and Allanburg 
Road and onto side streets where possible 
14) Enforce ‘No Parking’ zone on south side of Niagara Falls Road at Allanburg Road 
      - parked vehicles impede vehicles turning onto Niagara Falls Road from Allanburg Road 
 
Thanks again for the opportunity to comment. 
I am readily available for any additional information or discussion that you may require. 
Regards; 
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